
Answers to Additional Questions submitted via email – 12 February 2019 

 

In Part 2, Section 5.1, the RFI references additional technical and regulatory requirements 

prescribed by PUB and other Relevant Approving Authorities, can you provide these additional 

requirements? 

These will be defined after the selected proposal is determined, as it might vary depending on the 

system design and technologies proposed. 

 
 

With regards to Section 14 under Part 2, if the Selected Proposer and Selected Solution Provider is 

negotiating in good faith, but unable to come to agreement, is this considered non-performance? 

Yes. However, given that an agreement is not formed between the Selected Proposer and Selected 

Solution Provider, it is unlikely that there would be significant Liquidated Damages. 

 

How will the water rental fee (Part 2, Section 6.2) be established? Will the “willingness to pay” 

outlined by the Proposer be used to set the water rental fee? What happens if the project 

becomes uneconomic due to the water rental fee being established at a rate that, when combined 

with the cost of electricity offered by the Solutions Provider, exceeds the Proposer’s willingness to 

pay? 

The water rental fee is established by the Singapore Land Authority. If the project becomes 

uneconomic due to the water rental fees being too high, the Lead Agency will discuss with the 

Proposer whether and how best to proceed with the project.  

 

Can you please provide additional information regarding the conditions that would require the 

project be removed (Part 2 – Section 5.6)? Would these conditions be limited to water quality 

thresholds as outlined by PUB? 

Additional water quality thresholds might be imposed depending on the outcome of the water 

quality studies from the Environmental Impact Assessment.  

 

Is it acceptable for the Proposer to require that the Solutions Providers maintain adequate 

insurance coverage instead than the Proposer as outlined in Part 2, Section 12.1? 

During the Exploratory Stage, Evaluation Stage (One) and Evaluation Stage (Two), the Proposer will 

need to maintain adequate insurance coverage as outlined in the RFI. Thereafter, when the Solution 

Provider has been selected, the Selected Solution Provider can be required to maintain adequate 

insurance coverage instead of the Proposer. 

 

Will the details of the winner of the RFI be announced along with the pricing information? 

The winner of the RFI would be announced, but the prices indicated will remain confidential.  

 

Will there be an extension of the submission deadline for the proposals on 15 February? 

No. 


